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Questions

COMMONS

Schedule No. 259.—Road works through
. Coleraine township. For the needy unem-
ployed at Coleraine and Black Lake East and
surrounding district. Undertaking to be car-
ried out by the Department of Colonization:
Total estimated cost, $4,000; man-days work
provided by project, 1875; basis of contribu-
tion 50 cents per man-day, dominion propor-
tion, $937.50; number of unemployed, 185.

The above schedule was received on Sep-
tember 18, 1933, and approved by the domin-
ion on October 14, 1933.

Schedule No. 471 —Megantic county, town
of Robertsonville. (1) Prolongation of water
works and various improvements; (2) clearing,
cleaning and ditching: Total estimated cost,
$1,030; total estimated labour cost, $1,030;
man-days work provided by project, 643;
basis of contribution 33% per cent of $1,030,
dominion proportion, $343.33; number of un-
employed, 30.

Fugene Falardeau Limitée. .

Standard Construction Limited.. .. .. «. ..

J. B. L. Lajeunesse. .

Joseph Pichette Limitée... i S S
JeAbosttAmeliny o s s s

Lanouette & Frere.. .. .

Cyrille Paré & Adrien Ratté.... :

Napoleon Durand.. .. .

Geo. W. Reed & Compar;y”Lt.d.. 23

The above schedule was received on Feb-
ruary 12, and recommended to council for
approval on February 26, 1934.

QUEBEC ARMOURY BUILDING

Mr. BOULANGER:

1. Were tenders asked by the government
for the substituting of the metal roof of the
armoury building at Quebec?

2. If so, who were the persons tendering,
and what was the amount of each tender?

3. To which of the tenderers was the con-
tract given, and at what price?

4. Ts the work finished, and what was the
total amount paid to the contractor?

Mr. STEWART (Leeds) :
1. Yes. (a) Tender for whole work in galvan~
ized iron as per specification.
(b) Tender for copper in place of
galvanized iron.

(a) (b)
$ 9,095 00 $23,100 00
9,335 00 23,495 00
9935 00 24,885 00
10,340 00 24,295 00
10,935 42 19,815 42
12,510 18 24,143 60
14,659 20 98,335 27
16,200 00 25,800 00
21,060 00 38,372 00

3. (a) Eugene Falardeau Limitée.
(b) $9,095.
4. (a) Not finished owing to weather condi-
tions.
(b) No payment made.

TRANS-CANADA HIGHWAY
Mr. HURTUBISE:

1. What amount of money was expended on
the Trans-Canada highway in the province of
Ontario for the years 1931, 1932, 1933?

9. What amount was paid by the federal
government in each of the above-mentioned
years?

3. How much has been spent in each of the
following divisions during 1931 and each year
since: (a) Pointe Fortune to Ottawa; (b)
Ottawa to Chalk River; (e) Chalk River to
North Bay; (d) North Bay to Cochrane; (e)
North Bay to Sault Ste. Marie; (f) Sault Ste.
Marie to Fort William; (g) Fort William to
Manitoba boundary?

Mr. GORDON:

1. There is no information in the depart-
ment as to the amount of money expended on
the Trans-Canada highway in Ontario during
the years 1931, 1932 and 1933, other than that

{Mr. Gordon.]

expended as a relief measure to which the
dominion contributed 50 per cent and which
was as follows:

1931.. Nil
1932.. $5,980,565 56
1933.. 273,242 63
POl . Srion s oo -9P,255.808:19
2.1931.. Nil
1090005 ot $5.0001982LYR
I e M O 136,621 32
Pokale, i oo e iinene $8;196,504 10

3. The accounts received from the province
do not indicate expenditures by the divisions
mentioned.

UNEMPLOYMENT RELIEF WORK—GORDON
COLONIZATION PLAN

Mr. HURTUBISE:

1. What amount of money was contributed
by the federal government to the province of
Ontario for colonization under the Gordon plan,
during the last fiscal year?



